

January 3, 2008

Dear Sir or Madam,

On behalf of my client, M F E, Inc., I am requesting Extensions of Time on applications SDR-5893, SUP-5894, SUP-10422 and SUP-10423, which were approved by the city council on January 18, 2006.

These applications allowed a convenience store with fuel pumps, beer, wine and coolers, and restricted gaming on APN 125-27-222-009, located on the southwest corner of Azure and Tenaya, within the Centennial Hills Town Center.

My client is seeking additional time for the construction of this business. due to the economic condition of the local market.

We are confident Centennial Hills will grow in the future and these new residents will seek the services our business will provide for them.

It is still our intention to improve the site with the same structures and install the trail, and landscaping as originally approved.

We look forward to the completion of our project and ask for your support on our request for a two-year extension on each of these applications.

Sincerely yours,



Leni Skaar

EOT-26432
03-05-08 CC